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     Town Council Agenda Report  

 
 
Date:   August 11, 2020    Item No. 8 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council 
 
Subject: PURCHASE OF MICROSOFT SOFTWARE AND LICENSING 
 
From:  Douglas Robertson, Town Manager 
 
Submitted by: Brandon Cales, Innovation and Technology Officer 
  Department of Innovation and Technology 
   
Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A    
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Approve the purchase of Microsoft Enterprise Software Licensing in the amount of 
$63,605.42 per year, for a term of three (3) years and authorize the Innovation and 
Technology Officer to execute appropriate agreements and documentation including the 
use of a Master Purchase Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Department of Innovation and Technology (IT) continues to improve the Town's 
technology infrastructure, computer hardware, and business applications (software), 
including ensuring valid licenses for all computer software utilized by Town Staff and 
Departments. 

For more than twenty years the Town has used Microsoft as the platform throughout the 
organization, including Windows desktop and server operating systems, business 
applications such as Office 365 (Word, Excel, and PowerPoint), and Structured Query 
Language (SQL) Server which is used to store and manage data for critical Town 
applications. This purchase will rectify the number of valid licenses for Windows desktop, 
based on the Town's current staffing levels and computer systems in use. The addition of 
Microsoft Data Center Licensing will allow IT to upgrade and better maintain over 40 
virtual servers with the latest operating system, updates and security patches, used to 
host all the Town's Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) and Business Applications. This 
purchase will also allow the Town's servers to upgrade to the latest version as it becomes 
available and is supported by the hosted applications. The addition of SQL Server 
licensing will allow IT to properly segment database resources to adequately support the 
demand for the Town's ERP software (financials and human resources), cashiering, 
document imaging and public records, animal services and recreation systems, 
geographic information systems (GIS) and more. As some of these systems no longer 
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support older SQL Server databases, this will provide the ability to upgrade to the latest 
versions in order to properly support these systems and maintain necessary updates and 
security patches. 

Under the Software Assurance, the Town will continually receive software patches, 
security updates and any upgrades to the latest versions of these applications during the 
term of the three-year agreement. The Enterprise Agreement (EA) provides the most 
efficient and cost-effective approach to maintaining these software licenses into a single 
annual payment. Each year, the Town will have the opportunity to 'true-up' on our license 
count in order to account for changes in licensing required for continued operation. 

The Town used the County of Riverside's competitively bid Microsoft Enterprise Master 
Purchase Agreement which has been used by more than 900 public entities. This 
purchase follows the "piggyback" purchasing process, in accordance to the Town's 
Municipal Code section 3.12.270. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
A three-year Enterprise Agreement cost of $190,816.26. Year one cost is $63,605.42 and 
will be funded by the Department of Innovation and Technology fiscal year 2020-21 
budget as approved by the Town Council on June 23, 2020. The funding for the following 
two year's will be included in the Department of Innovation and Technology's operating 
budget.  

ATTACHMENTS 
Quote from Dell, Inc. 
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